
January 5, 2023 
 
 
Aloha Royal Mauian Owners,  
 
At the December 20, 2022 meeting of the Royal Mauian Board of Directors, the attached resolution to implement a rental 
registration fee was passed by unanimous vote of the Board.  Two significant modifications were made to the draft 
resolution that was previously distributed to all Owners:   
 

1) The fee per registration will be $35 to account for the cost of the office personnel, administration and excise tax.  This 
fee amount is calculated on projections of the annual number of registrations considering 70% of the fully burdened 
cost of the homeowner’s office staff spent on guest services as well as supplies, administrative accounting costs and 
general excise tax . Direct support to rental guests includes registration assistance, registration follow-up with guests 
for forms missing or lacking complete information, parking pass issuance, answering numerous guest questions 
throughout the day, printing boarding passes, providing pool access codes, assisting with paddle/surfboard cage 
temporary storage.  Additional support for rental units includes compiling upcoming reservation data from more than 
40 different sources, resolving discrepancies in reservations/registrations, communications to and from rental 
agencies and self-managed owners on property activities and policies applicable to rentals.  The registration fee and 
costs will be reevaluated annually as part of the budget process.  

 
2) The effective date of the fee is April 1, 2023, however, any rental reservation for 2023 calendar year, contracted 

prior to April 1, 2023 will not be charged the fee, provided the owner/agent supplies a list of all such committed 
reservations to the Association (name of renter/dates of stay) by that date.   This will allow ample time to update 
online reservation systems to pass-through the fee to the renter at the discretion of the owner/management agent.   

 
There were many questions asked before and during the discussion of this topic. The following summarizes the major topics 
of discussion and further explanations as needed. 

• The bylaws and statutes that support this action are referenced in the final resolution which was drafted by the 
Association’s legal counsel. This resolution has no impact on the apportionment of expenses for common elements.   
All Owners are encouraged to read the resolution and the complete statute as necessary for context.   

• Similar to the 5% decrease in maintenance fees and budget that occurred in 2022 when Maui County’s  monthly 
$37.50 per unit sewer service charge was removed from the budget as a common expense, offsetting the payroll and 
other costs attributed to time spent on registrations will essentially result in a corresponding decrease in the budget 
by a percentage amount equivalent to the dollars offset, at least in the first year of full implementation.  This will 
accordingly result in a decrease in revenue requirements that will be made up by the registration fees.  Thus, the 
statement in the December 1 notice to all owners that a portion of the recommended maintenance fee increase for 
2023 could have been offset if the registration fee had been in place in 2022 is not inconsistent with the cost offset 
nature of this fee.  

• The budget and tax implications have been examined by Carbanaro CPAs and Management Group, the Association’s 
accounting firm and will have no deleterious effect on the Association’s tax status.  See attached letter from 
Carbanaro for further discussion on this topic.   

• Per AOAO legal counsel, the Board has the authority both in Royal Mauian Bylaws and Hawaii Revised Statutes to 
charge for services rendered to specific owners.  The Board felt it was important to obtain owner input on this issue 
and a letter soliciting that input was sent December 1.  In response, input was received from 44 owners with 33 
expressing support for the fee.  This was as broad of a response as we’ve seen on any issue and owner responses were 
well prepared.  Delaying the Board vote would have unnecessarily delayed the positive results of the resolution.   

 

Sincerely,  

Royal Mauian Board of Directors 



 



 



  



 



 


